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Ottawa, June 26th. 1915

Sir,-

I have to request you to be good enough to re-wa¬

by survey the line between the land occupied by an Indian,

Simon Francis and JohnÖarthy in the Morell Indian Reserve

King County, P. E. I. If the line is a straight one,

plant as iron post at each end and one or more wooden

poste along the line as may be necessary. A plus print

plan is enclosed herewith showing the class of iron post

to be used; you may order there to be made in your own

locality and charge the cost in your account. The price

insually paid is from 75 to 90 cents each post.

Also enclosed is a blue print plan of the reserve;

indicate thereon the line you will have re-sIstabliched

and the poste you will have granted.

before making the survey please communicate with

Mr. O. Arsenault, Asst. Indian Superintendent, St. Chrysostome

Box 25, who will give you all the assistance in his power.

Your obedient servant,

Wm Lea

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

John C. Underhay, Esq.,

Bay Fortune,

King's County,

P. E. I.

Alfhöre. Lebter.
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